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Glenys Yates
From: Sally Brown [shrown1140@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 04 November 2015 16:58
To: Development Management
Subject: Planning Response Hutton le Hole

Dear Planning

Please find below Council response to the indicated planning applications as included in the draft minutes after last
night’s meeting

15/01163/FUL Demolition of Ravenswick Hall together with adjacent lodge and majority of associated outbuildings
and former agricultural buildings and erection of a replacement 10 no.bedroom country house and associated
buildings, inc. leisure building, service building, detached quadruple garage, gatehouse, pocl house, outdoor
swimming pool, garden store, tennis court, landscaped gardens with temple and grotto, 2no.belvederes {parkland
structures} and 2 no.linked pools and erection of 1 no. four bedroom staff dwelling with attached double garage and
3 no. three bedroom staff dwellings with attached single garages | Ravenswick Swineherd Lane Kirkbymoorside
¥062 7LR

The Council has na objections to the plans but would wish note to be made regarding the access by construction
traffic and restriction of same via the Hutton access on safety grounds

15/01162/FUL Rebuilding and extension of existing derelict barn to include erection of tower and raising of roof
height to form folly | Barn Folly East Of Ravenswick Hall Swineherd Lane Kirkbymoorside

The Council has no objections to the plans

Regards

— A
_yCnAale DMV

Sally Brown

West View, Queen 5Street, Gillamoor Y062 7HU
07802 783 479
01751430053

The Clerk works part time and your email may not be answered immediately if your message is urgent please
contact by telephone.




